

CLARISA BERRIOS

Storyboard Artist

www.clarisaberrios.art | cberrios.art@gmail.com | Atlanta, GA

ABOUT ME

Hello! I am an artist who loves storytelling and character-driven moments. I'm an optimistic collaborator who enjoys working with a team to produce quality work while meeting deadlines. My past experience includes a range of action, comedy, and drama. During my free time, you can find me enjoying an afternoon of observational drawing!

EXPERIENCE

Floyd County Productions, Atlanta, GA: Storyboard Artist

- Trenches **Jan 2024 - Mar 2024**
 - 2D Adult Comedy/Drama
- Hit-Monkey **Dec 2022 - July 2023**
 - 2D Adult Action/Adventure
- Archer **Oct 2022 - Dec 2022**
 - 2D Adult Comedy

EDUCATION

Georgia State University: BFA in Drawing & Painting **2015 - 2020**

SOFTWARE

Storyboard Pro, Blender, Sketchup, Photoshop